

KHEMRAJ THAPA

Senior Frontend Developer

07907813549

khyamay@gmail.com

www.iamkhem.com

www.github.com/khaymay

PROFILE

Senior frontend developer with 6+ years of experience on frontend development. Highly proficient on HTML, CSS and javascript frameworks and libraries. Passionate about coding and problem solving. Able to effectively self-manage as well as collaborate as a part of a productive team.

EDUCATION

Msc Software Engineering

University of Portsmouth
Sep 2013- Jun 2014

Bsc Computing

University of Portsmouth
Sep 2011- Jun 2012

STACK AND TOOLS

HTML, CSS, Javascript, AngularJS
jQuery, Angular, ReactJS, Sass,
GruntJS, Webpack, Jira, Karma,
Protractor, Cypress, Figma, VsCode,
Postman, MySQL, Docker, Git, Miro,
Trello,

INTEREST

Reading, travelling and watching sports.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Frontend Developer

Myorb Limited, 2017-Present

- Working on angularjs app to build features for radiologists.
- Worked with tech lead for having a proper QA process on the project.
- Customize the build process using tools which decreased the build time by 50%.
- Preparing and conducting interviews for new hires.
- Wrote the custom library for generating changelog using git logs and publishing the changes on slack channel.
- Rewrote the frontend using ES6 and Webpack.

Frontend Developer

Myorb Limited, 2014-2017

- Working with manager to write clean and reusable code by following best practices.
- Creating web interfaces using HTML5, CSS3 and Angular Material.
- Collaborating with senior designer to create simple, intuitive and responsive interface.
- Ability to improvise and learn new skills on the job.

Reference available upon request